Curriculum Vitae Patricia Stagno

Ms. Stagno. CUSP, CSHS is the President of Powerskills for Life, LLC a safety and training consulting firm based in New Hampshire. She is well known all over the country as a subject matter expert on OSHA & Electrical Safe Work Practices, specializing in NESC, NFPA 70E and Medium to High Voltage Substations and Underground Secondary Networks.



Professional Experience

Powerskills for Life, LLC, Gofffstown, NH, <u>President</u>, Workplace Safety Solutions, Inc., Safety Priority, Inc, Scott Lawson Group, Ltd, SHCNNE – Safety & Health Council of Northern New England, <u>Safety & Training Associate</u>, 3/15/07 to present

- Plan, develop, coordinate and implement training programs
- Provide OSHA & Electrical Safety Compliance
- Develop Substation Maintenance, Medium to High Voltage (M-HV) Technical & Safety Training programs
- Investigate accidents and review accident investigation reports to recommend corrective action.
- Perform facility safety inspections
- Specialty is M-HV equipment, NFPA 70E, substation operations and safety work practices
- Dunn's 80-8631712, EIN- 20-8656602, Cage Code 4XWK7, WBENC 2005112235

Unitil Service Company, Hampton, NH, Safety & Training Coordinator, 9/1/03 to 3/14/07

- Plan, develop, coordinate, and implement training programs throughout three Unitil Corp subsidiaries.
- Provide regulatory training in OSHA compliance
- Investigate accidents and review accident investigation reports to recommend corrective action.
- Perform facility safety inspections

Unitil Fitchburg Gas & Electric Light Company, Fitchburg, MA, <u>Manager Electrical Transmission & Distribution</u> <u>Operations, Supervisor Electrical Transmission & Distribution</u>, 10/98 to 8/31/03

- Managed safety, transportation/fleet maintenance, radio communications, training and development, substation maintenance (16 locations) and building facilities
- Managed annual budgets to ensure system improvements and system maintenance was completed in a timely, reliable, cost effective manner
- Maintained relationships with customers and contractors; represented the Company at town and trade association meetings, and acted as a liaison between the local union and management

Boston Edison Company, Boston, MA, Operator/Mechanic Skills Trainer, 1987 to 1998

- Technical document writer for operation and repair of electrical and mechanical systems,
- Generated \$122,000 in revenue while analyzing and preparing detailed training proposals, marketing and implementing courses for external customer and vendor training,
- Developed and implemented lesson modules consisting of theoretical, hands-on practice, Computer Based Training, and on-the-job training with follow up needs analyses and evaluations,
- Supervised vendors while coaching safe work practices and OSHA Standards,
- Performed skill assessments, administered stringent oral and written tests for operator/mechanic certifications

Middlesex & North Shore Community College, Part-Time, Bedford, MA, Northeastern University, Boston, MA, <u>Course</u> <u>Instructor Industrial Safety</u> - Instructor as part of a three year training grant from National Grid Designed, developed, and delivered classroom curriculum, outline, and examinations for "Radiation Protection, Quality Assurance, Imaging, and Radiobiology" courses

Various Hospitals, Boston, MA, Radiological Technologist, Part-Time & Full Time, 1979-1994

• Performed radiographic examinations while working as a radiological technologist and emergency room technologist.

e-Hazard.com

Military

United States Navy, 1982 -1988 HT2 (Hull Technician) SRA YFNB 4 NSSF Sub base New London HT Temp Assignment USS Guam

- Temporarily assigned to the USS Guam as HT in "Operation Urgent Fury" Grenada
- Fabricated/layout and repaired sheet metal heating and ventilation ducts, plumbing and fire extinguishing systems. Performed arc welding, brazing, mig and tig welding.
- Supervised and trained personnel to operate various power tools and equipment such as forklifts, cranes, wheelers, chillers, compressors etc.

Education

Keene State College, Keene, NH – Certificates (see below)
Northeastern University, Boston, MA, Associate in Science Radiological Technology
United States Navy, San Francisco, California, Petty Officer Training
"A" & "C" School - Welding, Fire Fighting, Diving, Sheet Metal Fabrication, Non-Destructive Testing,
Chemical/Biological & Radiological Response, Plumbing & Pipe Fitting

License / Certification

Certified Utility Safety Professional – USOLP 2011 Certified Safety & Health Specialist in Emergency Management, Industrial Hygiene, General, and Construction Industry's from Keene State College and the affiliate of the OSHA Training Institute NFPA Certificate on NFPA 70E Electrical Safety in the Workplace Certified Utility Safety Administrator – Utilities Division, National Safety Council since 1998 Certified CPR, First Aid instructor - ECSI Emergency Care and Safety Institute Certified Respirator Trainer – 3M Company, Certified Technical Emergency Response Technician TERT Certified powered industrial truck (Forklift) Trainer Authorized – 10 & 30 Hour OSHA Outreach Trainer Construction, Maritime, and General Industry Authorized – 15 Hour OSHA UCOP Trainer (Utility Certified Outreach Training Program) - 2011 Certified Department of Homeland Security Trainer for CERT (Community Emergency Response Teams, WMD (Weapons of Mass Destruction), and Incident Response to Terrorist Bombings. Northeast Utility Training Association, International Nuclear Power Operations, Previously Certified – Hazardous Waste Site Supervisor & Worker 40 hour Emergency Responder

Additional Training

FEMA courses – Principles of Emergency Management, Incident Command System, NIMS, Emergency Planning, Decision Making & Effective Communication, Project Management, Negotiation Techniques, Gas Detection, and Root Cause & Human Error Analysis

Affiliations

National Association for Women in Construction (NAWIC) Vice President and Regional Safety Committee Chairperson, Granite State Chapter, American Society of Safety Engineers – (ASSE), National Association of Safety Professionals – (NASP), NFPA, ABC

E-Contact:

Pat@e-hazard.com

13113 Eastpoint Park Blvd Ste E, Louisville, KY 40223 Office 502-716-7073 Fax 502-371-6300 www.e-hazard.com